
c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday SftntfimhPrOfi POOR 12:22 PM 

— , tOGQ (FBI), 
iOGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (F 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FW: NSL enforcement issue 

1 0 C 

Bl); 
OGCHEB1L 

b 6 
b7C 

All 
Hi 83 
D AH 

3PJH.TI01 C DITTA DC 
IS UMGIiMSiFIED 

b5 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b6 
b7C 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
ÌAtaHnncHaw Cantamhor OA yflflfi 11 ¡52 AM 

RE: NSL enforcement issue 

b 6 
b7C 

DGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

Julie 

Original Message 
From: |OGC) (FBI) V, c 
Sent: Tuesday, September 05, 2006 6:05 PM 
To: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) - b 7 C 
Subject: RE: NSL enforcement issue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

I NSL VIO-22734 



-originai Message 
From: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent; T , , ^ » Cantann^m: "'"O? ?'l l PM 
To: 
Subject" : Kb: NbL enforcement issue 

OGC) (FBI) 

b5 

b 6 
b7C 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Why not do a 215 order? 

Julie 

—Original Messaoa 
From: |_ 
Seijt 
To 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

JL_ 
Friday. September 01, 2006 8:06 AM 

]OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI);| 
Subject: NSL enforcement issue 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

b 5 
b 4 
b 7 D 
b 6 
b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-22735 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Thursday March 23. 2QQ6 8:49 AM 

(FBI) 
Kt : tUMA NÒL 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

You can put it on an attachment to the NSL. I've attached a sample one that we use. But you cannot put it in the body of 
the NSL 

tollbillingattachment 
2.wpd (7 ... 

b 6 
b7C 

—Original Mpg<=*np. 
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

>BI) 
Wednesday. Marrh 77. 7006 7:42 PM 

kOGC) (FBI) 

ÉCF>À NSL 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

)5 

18 USC 2709 only states ..."the name, address, length of service, and local and long 
distance toll billing records of a person or entity..." But thought we would make sure 
before asking that it be deleted from the letter. 

Thank you! 

] 
CDC Paralegal Specialist 

"1 Division b 6 

phone t)7C 
unsecure fax b2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

1 NSL VIO-22736 



Message Page 1 of 4 

}0GC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Fririav .liinp 74 ?ntlfi 1?-sn PM 

(FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Enclosed are the model subscriber EC and NSL forms that you could use for the 100 
numbers for which you need subscriber information. 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

Orjninal Mpccanp. 
From: 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 4:37 PM 

FBI) 

To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBÜ 
(OGC) (OGA) 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

(FBI) 

Thanks for your quick response. One clarification which we failed to mention.... 
NSL VIO-22737 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 10 of 12 

-Or 
From: 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 4:21 PM 
Tnl |(EBn 
Ceil (OGC) (OGA) 

b 5 
b 2 
b 4 
b7D 

FBI) 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

If you send me your fax number, I'll send you a copy of the attachment that we use here. 
It may be that your CDC has a copy as well and attaches it to NSLs after his/her approval 
anyway. But in case not, you can use what I fax you. 

OGC/NSLB b 6 
b7C 

Original Message-— 
From J rOGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 4:06 PM 
To 
Subject: FW: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

](OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22738 



Message Page 10 of 12 

Original Mesçanp-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23. 2005 3:42 PM 

{QG£X(OGA) 
FBI); E 

Diect: 

To 
Cc 
Subject: NbL question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

How is my NSLU Legal Expert doing? Are we still trying to get a free 
trip to Be careful what you ask for!! 

Question. Is the following appropriate to write in a NSL? It is a little 
different and I want to make sure that the info being asked for is not in 
any violation. The reason we added the information in red is because 
in our investigation,f 

I hanks tor your input!! 
b 5 

Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated 
December 4, 1981, and pursuant to Title 18, United 
States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, 
October 26, 2001), you are hereby directed to 
provide to the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) 

b5 

Per the NSL Website: 
Under the authority of Executive Order 12333, dated December 4, 1981, and 
pursuant to Title 18, United States Code (U.S.C.), Section 2709 (as amended, 
October 26, 2001), you are hereby directed to provide to the Federal Bureau of 
Investigation (FBI) the name, address, and length of service of a person or entity to 
whom the following telephone number was registered: 

[(000) 000-0000] on [SPECIFIC DATE]; 
[(111) 111 -1111 ] on [SPECIFIC DATE]; 
[(222) 222-2222] on [SPECIFIC DATE], 

Q quag 
S _ 
Squa 
FBI 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22739 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

(Office) 
(Non-secure Fax) 
(SECURE phone/FAX) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22740 



Message Page 10 of 12 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Friday, June 24, 2005 12:07 PM 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
"b2 
b7E 

Original Messaae-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:37 PM 
To:] (FBII 
Cc:| PGC) (OGA); 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

;FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate 

Our fax # is unsecure 
secure 

Original Messaqe-
From: I J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:21 PM 
To: 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22741 

(FBI) 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD Duplicate 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

—Original Messaqe-
From: ] (OGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 4:06 PM 
To! (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: NSL Question 

b6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Orr ; " - ' 
From: 
Sent: Thursday. June 23. 2005 3:42 PM 
Toi I (OGC} (OGA1 
Ce: } (FBI); 

(FBI) 

Subject: NSL Question 
}FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

6/21/2007 -
NSL V l U - l l M l 



Message Page 3 of 3 

Duplicate 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22743 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 10 of 12 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:42 PM 
To: 

OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 2 
b7E 

b 5 

Original Messaqe-
From: 

b 6 
I (FBI) b 7 c Sent: Thursday. Inn* 73. 7005 4:37 PM £ ' ^ 

Toil I (OGC) (FBD D ̂  
Ccj | (OGC) (OGA)j (FBI) b 7 E 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED Duplicate 
NON-RECORD 

Fromd JOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:21 PM 
To:l 
Cc:f 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

(FBI! 
|(0GC) (OGA)J (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22744 

6/21/2007 -



Message Duplicate Page 2 of 3 

Original Message 
From) ~~[OGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:06 PM 
To J TOGC) (FBI) 
Subject: hW: NSL Question 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Message 
FromJ 

t: TFT Sent: ursdav, June 23, 2005 3:42 PM 
(OGC) (OGA) 

(FBI); 

(FBI) 

aject: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

;FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

Duplicate 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22745 



Message Duplicate Page 3 of 3 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22746 

6/21/2007 



Message Page 10 of 12 

(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 4:21 PM 
To: FBI) 

Cc: (OGC) (OGA) 
Subject: RE: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicat 

b 6 
b 7 C 

Original Messaae-
Froml 

FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
.b7E 

(OGC) (OGA) 
Sent: Thursday. lune 73. 7005 4:06 PM 
To:| JOGC) (FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 

Subject: FW: NSL Question 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Original Messaqe-
From :| 
Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2005 3:42 PM 
To:I RNRCN (OGA) 
Ccl |(FBI); 

JDject: 

JFBI) 

Subject: NSL Question 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Duplicate 

b 6 
b7C 

[FBI) b 2 
b7E 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22747 



Message Duplicate Page 2 o f2 

UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22748 

6/21/2007 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, January 20. 2006 10:00 AM 

OTP) (FBI) 
Bl);| 

0 ? 
(CTD) (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

SECRET 

t/Ve generally do not change the body of the NSL, which uses 
tilli standard statutory language asKing tor suoscrioer ana/or ton billing records. 

b 5 

b 6 

b 7 C 
ATTACHMENT 

In preparing your response to this National Security Letter, you should determine whether your 
company maintains the following types of information which may be considered by you to be toll 
billing records in accordance with Title 18, United States Code, Section 2709: 

b 2 

b7E 

t NSL VIO-22749 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

OGC) (FBI) 
Thi irrrl'jw naramhar fj7 | 2006 8:46 A M 

L UEBI) 
(FBI) 

Kt : Kequest rar assistance with regard to NSLs 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

-Original Message-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Thi ircnav nprpmhpr 
(FBI) 
2Z-2QD6 8:32 AM 

JOGC) (FBI) 
l-W: Request for assistance with regard to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Point #2 has happened to us frequently witt 

NSL VIO-22750 

b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 
b 5 



—Original Message-
From: | ~ 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject! 

](FBI) 
naramnar nfj, 2006 3:05 PM 

FBI) 
: hW: Request ror assistance with regard to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
to 2 
toi E 

Thanks 

Z Z I 
Look at the e-mail below and let me know if you or your staff have experienced any of the issues listed. 

b7C 

-Original Message-

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Wednesday, December 06, 
FBI_ALL CDCs 
THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI){ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 
2006 3:02 PM 

Subject: Request for assistance with regard to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 

] (OGC) (FBI), CTD) (FBI) 

In NSLB, we have put together an NSL working group and identified some of the more persistent 
problems with respect to NSLs. In an effort to address these issues in a systematic way, could you please provide 
me with answers to the following questions. 

b 5 
to A 
tolD 
toe 
tolC 

It we are to address this problem on an office-wide 
(i.e., nation-wide) basis, we have to have a firm list of all the entities that fit in these categories. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
2 NSL VIO-22751 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
. Monday, December 11, 2006 1:56 PM 
I If OGC) (OGA) 

RE ssue 

to 6 
b7C 
to A 
b7D 

Sure thing. I"ll let you know when I do it. 

]OGC) (OGA) 
—Original Message— 

From: | 
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 3:27 PM 
To: I | (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE{ jssue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7C 
.b4 
b7D 

Will you send me a draft of the letter before it is sent to 

Thanks. 

b 6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

Original Message-

From: | ] (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. November 29, 2006 8:49 AM 
To: | tOGC) (OGA) 
SubjecfiTW: issue 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

just to let you know that we talked with 

—Original Message— 
From: I |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: . Mnnriau Drfnhpr n̂ ?nnfi 10:34 AM [ To: 
Subject 

(OGC) (OGA) 
ssue 

b7C 
b4 
b7D NSL VIO-22752 



UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I got your phone message abou We had set up a meeting withf 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22753 



Message Page 10 of 12 

DGC) (INT) 

From: OGC) (FBI) b6 

To: (F 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: NSL guidelines 

(FBI) 

b 2 • 
Jd7E 
b 4 

D 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have three comments: 

1) First, with respect to the following paragraph (in black below) 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

2) Mv next issue is with the information! 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

Alternatively, if you want to keep those paragraphs in, so that everyone understands^ 

NSL VIO-22754 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
The paragraphs that I am talking about are these: 

b 5 

b 5 

b4 
b7D 

^ And hist to clarify something, is this accurate b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

Thanks. | | 

—Original Message— 
From! IfFBD 
Sent: Thursday. September 15. 2005 5:59 PM 
TO 
Subject JSL guidelines 

(OGC) (FBI) 

UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 
hi E 
b 4 

b7D 
NSL VIO-22755 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

NON-RECORD 

I have attached mv latest version of the EC. The modifications pertain to thel I 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

Thanks. Sorry for the confusion. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22756 



Message Page 10 of 12 

](OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 9:21 AM 
To: 
Cc: 

(FBI) 

Subject: R ^ 
JFBÎT 

(FBI) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I guess the issue is whethei 

b 6 
io7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Messaqe-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. September 06. 2005 5:57 PM 
Toi 1 (OGC) (FBI); 
m 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

.b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

b 5 

to 2 
toi E 
to A 
b7D 
to 6 
tolC 

¡sa 
Division 

phone) 
'fax) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Messaqe-
Froml 
Sent: Tuesday. September 06, 2005 ^:40 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE:| f 

(FBIJ 
(FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 

ñ ÍFBI) 
(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
to A 
tolD 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

to A 
b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

—Original Message-
Fromj 
Sen 
To: 
Cc: 

t: Tuesday. September 06 

Subject: Ht: 

"20 
(FBI}I 

LÎ BI); 

JFBI) 

IOGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 

NSL VIO-22758 .b7D 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

One of our ISS's had some background on this topic. Thought I would pass it along 
just in case it helps. I've copied it below. b6 

b7C 

Also, just to further clarify! 

Hope mis neips. 

-—Original Messaqe-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 30. 2005 1:38 PM 
To;l If OGC) (FBI) 
Ccj 
Subject: RE 

(FBI) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 
b7C 

I am on my way out the door to one of our RAs to conduct legal instruction, and will 
be back in the office on Thursday morning. I will check voice mail regularly while I am 
gone, so please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions. 

Thanks, 
• 

Original Messaae-
From 
Se 
To 
Cc 

l it: Friday. August- 7fi. 7005 
(OGC) (FBI) 

5:41 AM 
FBI) 
(FBI)J (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22759 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 10 of 12 

Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
thanks. |_ | b 7 c 

—Original Message 
Fromf 
Senfc_ 
To: 

I illltf« ETJKiN r. Il ttKMHHl 

Ce: 
Subject: RE: 

I J O G 
(FBI); 

•(FBI) 
5 5:29 PM 

C1XEBIL 
FBI) 

b 4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'll be happy to handle this. I will get withj |in either later today or in 
the morning to review this with him. I'll beCSnain to coordinate with| 

Thanks for your help. 

to 6 
b7C 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 1:41 PM 
To:J Z_}FBI) 
Cc:l 
(FBI) 
Subject: FW: 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b6 
b7C 
b 4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22760 



Message Page 10 of 12 

Original Messaae-
FromJ ~ IFBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24. 2005 12:04 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
(FB 

L O G C 

T 
(FBI); 

IEEII 

Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

b 6 

b7C 
h 2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

In regards to 

Original Message-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

NSL VIO-22761 
b7C 

6/21/2007 -
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Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:12 AM 
To: 
Cef 

t ™ , — , SUBject: RE:| | 

(FBI) 
1(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

thanks 

-Original Messaoe-
JFBI) Fromf 

Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 10:01 AM 
To|^ I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject: RE: 

FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
to 6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b4 
b7D 

-Original Message-
Fro m | (OGC) 
(FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 6:52 AM 
Tn I liFFin 
Cc 

R ™ 

TFBÜ; 
fFBnr 

[FBI); 

Subject: 
IFBTJ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22763 

b7C 
b 2 
b 7 E 
b4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 -



Message Page 3 of 3 

b 5 
h 2 
blE 
b 4 
b7D 

If you have anv questions about this, please 
direct them to who brought this 
to my attention, although I'd like to be kept in j-,2 
the loop. 

thanks for your help. b 7 C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 
NSL VIO-22764 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 29. 2005 4:40 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE 

(FBI) 
FBI) 

NSL matters; second draft of advice and opinions 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have a few issues/questions 

First, with respect to packages fed exed to[ 

b 6 
b7C 

,b2 . 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

Secondly, as far as the content of the request, I have a problem with these two paragraphs -

Jd5 
b 4 
b 7 D 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22765 
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thanks • b 6 

b7C 

Drininal Mpccanp-
From (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. August 29. ¿OUb 4:05 PM 
To: (OGC) (FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 

Subject: REj INSL matters; second draft of advice and opinions b 7 E 
b 4 

UNCLASSIFIED t)7D 
NON-RECORD 

Sorry. I guess that would help. 

—Original Message— 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Senfr; Mnnrlav Annuel" 79 PM 
To: I , FBI) 
Subject: Kt: [NSL matters; second draft of advice and opinions 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

nothing was attached! 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

-Original Message-
Fromj 
SenL_ 

(OGC) o - m 
Subject 

ù W ITI hVIWA I r< 11U 
(FBI) 

' 2:36 PM 
](FBI);| (FBI); 

NSL matters; second draft of advice and opinions 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Please review the attached Ecf 

Please provide feedback and/or approval by COB August 30, 2005. 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NSL VIO-22766 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 -
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Wednesday, August 24. 2005 5:15 PM 

(FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

b7C 
b 2 

"b7E~ 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think my email was inartfully drafted. I did understand what you previously said b 5 

Original Message-
From: 
Copi- WpHnPcrlav Aimiicfr94 

TO £ 
Subject: RE 

J F B I ) 
2005 5:08 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

¿II nftho M.QIcnntnf 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

JDiijision 
[phone) 
(fax) 

-Original Message-
Fromf ](OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 1:41 PM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW[ 

(FBI) 
(FBI)J 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 12:04 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
F(FBL); 

ToJ 
Cc 
Subject: RE 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 

I talked witt in regards to your second question 

b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

In regards to statute 2709.1 

-Original Messaqe-
FromJ_ J (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent-: WpHnpgHav. Anni ist 74. 2005 9:12 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
SulijULi: Kc. 

¿FBI) 
(FBI); (FBI) 

NSL VIO-22768 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

6/21/2007 -
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 
thanks 

Original Messaoe-
Froma FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:01 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

To 
Cc 
Su iject: RE: 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

.b7C 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22769 
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b 5 
b 4 
b7D 

Original Message-
FromJ LOGC) (FBI) 
Se 
To 

rit: wprinpsriav. Alimi«* 74 70(15 fi:57 AM 
Î FRn 

Cc kFRT)J 
FBI); 

J F B I ) 
Subject 

J F B I ) 
JFBIT 

FBIIL 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
h 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

If you have any questions about this, please direct them tc who 
brought this to my attention, although I'd like to be kept in the loop, 

thanks for your help. 

NSL VIO-22770 

6/21/2007 -
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OGC) (INT) h 6 
± > 7 C 

h 2 
b 7 E 
b 4 

b7D 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

[OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. August 24. 2005 10:12 AM 

FBI) 

Subject: RE 

(FBI) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks.l~ I 

b5 
b 4 

b7D 
b6 
b7C 

—Original Message-
From: JFBI) 
S e n t : WPDNPSRTAV- AUNIIST 10:01 A M 

To| 
Cc:[ 
Subject: RE[ 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
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

If you have any questions about this, please direct them tc 
attention, although I'd like to be kept in the loop. 

who brought this to my 

thanks for your help. 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22772 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

[ ]OGC) (FBI) 
Frirlaw nppgmhpr 07 700S Q01 AM 

(FBI) 

b7C 
b2 

,b7E 
b4 
b7D 

IV I 1 
RE: Follow-up regarding obtaining information from pursuant to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

No problem. She was very cooperative. So we just need to make sure that NSLs to them have the attachment, and we 
should get what we need. 

—Original Messanp-
From: | 
Sent: 
To: 1 
Cc: r r J , Subject: kt! l-ôllôW-up regaiwg ¿Draining information fronrj pursuant to NSLs 

;FBI) 
Thi irolav llprpmnpr 01 "T̂ nÇ 5:52 PM 

1(0GC) (FBI) 
>B I ) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

I'm glad you gavf a call, especially sinc< practices and policies can affect the entire Bureau. I 
apologize for not following up on this sooner, but the last month or so has been hectic with Inspection, etc. 

I will draft an attachment to be used by th j |ifwe decide to ask for additional information in an NSL. 

Thanks again for your help with the IOB matter. The EC and reporting macro have been approved and uploaded. 

—--Original Message 

From: | 
Sent: _ Thnrcrlav Dprpmhpr m ~ 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
05 4:32 PM 
FBI) 

,(FBIl£ LEBJ 
(FBI); ¿61_ALL CDCS| l(OGC) (FBI), 

Subject: RE: Follow-up regarding obtaining information rrom | pursuant to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

1EEJ)£ r 
JFBÏT 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

I just talked tq 
terribly logical, we can work with it. 

and got a clarification of their position. While I don't think their position is 

So, foi| |please continue to use normal toll billing/subscriber language in the body of the NSL but attach an 
attachment that state that we want all incoming and outgoing calls or any other specific information you want. 
Otherwise, you will just get a copy of the customer's phone bill. 

, NSL VIO-22773 



b6 
b7C 
b5 
b4 
b7D 
b2 
b7E 

—Original Mess^fla 
From: 
Sent 
Ccd 

JFBI) 
Thursday, qecemher 01 r 2005 1:54 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI)j ~ 

Subject: 
IFBIJ 

]FBI)[ (FBI) 

Follow-up regarding obtaining information fron] | pursuant to NSLs 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
.b7C 

h 6 
blC 
h 2 
b7E 
b 4 
.b7D 

>nrNRI mattPrs rpnarrlinn thp 

I hope this addresses your question. I know that it is perhaps somewhat more vague than you may have liked, 
but as long as we are able to get the information we want and are entitled to receive, we should be in good 
shape. 

Please don't hesitate to call me if you have any questions Ifvoij wish to call 
feel free to do so. Her direct contact number is 

directly, by all means 

Thanks, 

b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

2 NSL VIO-22774 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

](OGC) (FBI) 
Friday, August 26, 2005 7:41 AM 

(FBI) 
(FBI) 

Subject: RE:| | 

(FBI) 

b 6 

" b 7 c " 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks| | 
b 6 

b7C 

From|_ 
-Original Message-

(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 25. 2005 5:29 PM 
To 
Cc: 
Su ijject: RE: 

J(OGC) (FBI) 
( F B I ) £ _ _ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

I'll be happy to handle this. I will oet w i t H i n either later today or in the morning to review this with him. 
I'll „ „ ,*„ : „ ,.,;n-|| I • • I'll be certain to coordinate with 

Thanks for your help. 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message 
Fromj | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 1:41 PM 
To: |(FBI) 
Cc:| ^ (FBI); 
Subject: FW: 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 

. b 4 

b7D 

Original Message b 6 
From:l fFBI) b7C 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24. 2005 12:04 PM -, 9 
Toi IfOGCHFBI) ^ 
e d RFBDJ H T B I ) b 7 E 
Subject: RE: I | b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

talked with I |at| |in regards to your second question 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

In regards to statute 2709f 

Original Message 
Fromj I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:12 AM 
Tol lfFBH 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

NSL VIO-22776 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b 4 
b7D 
h 6 
b7C 

thanks 

OjMnaildÊSsaflÊi 
Fromj 

V Sent: Wednpsriav. Annusi 74. 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI) 
005 10:01 AM 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b5 
b4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22777 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 

to A 
b 7 D 

Original Message 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 6:52 AM 
To:| (FBI) 
Cci rFBni (FBTV 

1 _ , (FBI); (FBI); 

Subject: 
(FBI) 

b7C 
to 2 
toi E 
b4 
b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

to 2 
toi E 
to A 
b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

If you have any questions about this, please direct them tc who 
brought this to my attention, although I'd like to be kept in {he loop. 

thanks for your help. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22778 

6/21/2007 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Tuesday, September 13, 2005 2:02 PM 

[m 

I W-m) 

Subject: REj | 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I do think we need to follow up 

(FBI); (FBI) 

thanks. 

Original Message 
Fromf" 
Sent: li 
Toi 
Cc[ 
(FBI) ; 
Subject: FW: 

[FBI) 
uesday, September id, ¿ut)5 12:16 PM 

ROGN ÌFRTÌ 
(FBI) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks, 

Orininal Mpccanp-
From: :BI) 
Sent: Wednesday. Sentember Q7f 2005 8:38 AM 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

OGQiFBI l 
(FBI) 

(FBI) 
FBI) 

. b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
NSL VIO-22779 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 
b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

6/21/2007 -
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I think there is a misunderstanding which unfortunately, as pointed out, was created by an 

I hope this helps to put this matter to rest. 
Thanks 

investigative supporfSpecialist 
bivision 

—Original Message— 
From] | (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2005 8:21 AM 
To 
Cc 

M ) 

[FBI) ~ 
Subject: RE:| | 

(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I guess the issue is whethef 

(FBI); 

t>5 

b 4 

fc>7D 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Original Message-
Fromi 
Senti 
T o a 

FBI) 
I h p q ^ SftnterVih^r I Ih >110̂  5:57 PM 

(OGC) (FBI); 

Subject: RE: 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

}FBI)£ 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b5 
b 4 

b 7 D 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

You are right. To the best of my knowledqel 

b5 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

i s f 
^Vision 

ph one) 
fax) 

b 6 

Jo 7 Cv 
b 2 

b7E 

Original Message-
From^ (OGC) (FBI) 

lit: Tupçrlav. Spntemhpr fifi. ?:4n PM Se 
To 
Cc 
Subject: Kt: 

!FL2005 3; 
• (FBI lL 
(FBI); 

IEBI) 
(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
NSL VIO-22781 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
h 6 
blC 

Orininal Mpccanp-
From (FBI) 
Sent:Tuesday, September 06, 2005 3:71 PM 
Toi 
Cc 
Subject: m: T 

^ F B p i 
(FBI) 

I(?GC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 6 

One of our ISS's had some background on this topic. Thought I would b 7 C 
pass it along just in case it helps. I've copied it below. 

*** 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

I Also, iust to further clarïïv 

Original Message-
From: (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. August 30. 2005 1:38 PM 
To:L .JOGQiEBIl 
Cc: l(FBI)J 
Subject: Kb: 

(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

.b7D 

NSL VIO-22782 

6/21/2007 -
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I have asked tha( 

)5 
I am on my way out the door to one of our RAs to conduct legal 
instruction, and will be back in the office on Thursday morning. I will 
check voice mail regularly while I am gone, so please don't hesitate to 
call me if you have any questions. 

b 6 

b7C 

Thanks, 

Fromj_ 
-Original Message-

Sent: Friday. August 26. 2005 6:41 AM 
T°1 
Cc:l 

JOGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: 

) O .T l M 
• F B I ) 
J(FBI); [FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks • 
FromJ 
Sen 

-Original Message-
JFBI) 

To: 
Cc: 

t : Thursday. August 75. 7005 5:29 PM 
J(OGC) (FBI) 

FBIT" 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI)f 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I'll be happy to handle this. I will get with| |in either later 
today or in the morning to review this witnülm. I'll be 
certain to coordinate with| | 

Thanks for your help. 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22783 
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-Original Messaae-
From:[ 
Sent: Wpdnpsdav. August 24. 
To 
Cc 

Subject: FW: 
imi 

OGC) (FBI) 
2005 1:41 PM 
(FBI) 
(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

to 6 
b 7 C 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
to 6 
tolC 

-—Original Message-
From 
Sent 
To: 
Cci 

WPrtnPsrlav- A I I N N S T 74. 

Subject: RE 
ITRJ) 

JFBI) 
2005 12:04 PM 
(OGC1ÍEBIL 
(FBI); 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I talked with] |at| |n regards to your second 
NSL VIO-72784 

6/21/2007 -
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question 

b5 
b4 
b7D 
b 6 
b7C 

In regards to 

—OriainaLMessaflÊ; 
From 
(FBI) 

(OGC) b 6 
b7C 

Sent: Wednesday. August 24. 2005 9:12 AM b 2 
To 
Ce 

c 
Subject: RE: 

Ira) 

£FBI) 
(FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

VIO-22785 

.b7E 
b 4 
b7D 

b 5 

6/21/2007 -
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b5 
b4 
b7D 
to 6 
tolC 

thanks 

Drininal Mpcc^hp-
From|_ (FBI) to 6 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 10:01 b 7 C 
AM __ . b2 
TOL LOGC) (FBI) 
Ce: 
Subject: Rh: [ J 

(FBI) 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
h 6 
tolC 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22786 
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b 5 
Jd4 
b7D 

Original Message-
From:f 

b 6 n (OGC) tmi) 
b7C 

NSL VIO-22787 

6/21/2007 -
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Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 
A M 

Toa 

(FBI); 
(FBI); 

FBI); 
TFRT 

T i ™ 
Subject: 

T i ™ 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

D5 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-22788 

6/21/2007 -
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If you have any questions ahnut 
this, please direct them tq 

I | who brought this to my 
attention, although I'd like to be 
kept in the loop. 

thanks for your help. 

SENSITIVE BUT 
UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22789 

6/21/2007 -
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DGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 24, 2005 2:41 PM 

FBI) 
(FBI) (FBI) 

Subject: FW: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

Original Message 
From 
Sent: 
To 
Cc: 
Su 

(FBI) 
Wednesday. August'¿4. ¿005 12:04 PM 

JOGÇliEED 
FBI) 

SjectTRE 
(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

I talked witH lati lin regards to vour second questiorf 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22790 
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-Original Message-
Fromj OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2005 9:12 AM 
ToJ liFBD 
Cc: (FBI) 
Subject: RE: 

(FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 4 

b7D 

thanks J | 

Qrininal Maccana. 

From: FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24. 2005 10:01 AM 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
(FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22791 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 

b 4 

b7D 

—Original Message-
Froml (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, August 24. 2005 6:52 AM 
To 
Cc: 

F B I ) 

W m L 
Subject j 

iFBDf "IfFBPf 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b 7 E 

b 4 

b7D 

(FBI [FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

.b7D 

If you have any questions about this, please direct them tc 
my attention, although I'd like to be kept in the loop. 

who brought this to 

NSL VIO-22792 

6/21/2007 -



Message 

thanks for your help. 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22793 

6/21/2007 -

Page 10 of 12 

b2 
b6 
b7C 
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OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday. December 21, 2004 2:37 PM 

(OGC) (FBI) 

To: (ITD) (FBI) 

b6 
b7C 
b 5 

Subject: RE: Revised 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Just a nnstsr.rint - in looknio at ECPAÎ 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Original Message—-
From:| I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. December 21, 2004 1:31 PM 
To: I \ (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc 
Subject: RE: Revised^ 

b7C 
b 5 

nmiFB i ) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Thanks-i think-actually I had a brief discussion with las t Thursday as I was walking out and he_ 
raised a good point—one I hadn't thought of as usual. That is that givenL 

Also as you note in the EC, unlike a traditional provider of electronic communication service: "However, 
t - hd I 

b 5 

b 2 

b7E 

NSL VIO-22794 

6/21/2007 -
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t h a n k s a g a i n . 

Original Message-
From:|_ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sont-; TiiPcHaw f iprpmhpr 21, 2004 9:55 AM 
To| riTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Revisec[_ 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I couldn't submit this without one LAST pass through you. I think this incorporates your arguments 
better than previous versions. I promise you, assuming you are okay with this, this will be the last 
time you will see this. 

b 6 

I ' b7C 
Original Message-

Fro m | ~ ] (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 1:34 PM 
Tol • " I (OGC) (FBI) 
Cc:l 
Subject: RE: Revisec 

OmiiEBI) 

h 6 
b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Boy this hurts my head!!! I've made one last effort to persuade in the below inserts-then I' 
yield to the review of management. In that regard, I'm CCing I'm taking off early b 6 
today and will be out Monday--so if we hurry you can get this out tne door without hearing b 7 C 
another word from me on i t - a big incentive!!! 

Seriously though, thanks for considering my input, 

Orininal Mpccanp i 
From J I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 17. 2004 12:19 PM 
Toi ITTD) (FBI) 

jbject: Subject: Revised 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
here are my thoughts on your changes: b 7 C 

NSL VIO-22795 

6/21/2007 -
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NSI VTO-777Qfi 
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22797 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22798 

6/21/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22799 
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. . b6 

b7C 
(OGC) (INT) b5 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: 
To: 

Tumori*-», ri^^nnl-.. pr 21, 2004 2:00 PM 
(ITD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Revised 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD b 5 

b 6 
b7C 
b 2 
b7E 

—Original Message—-
From| I (ITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday. December 21. 2004 1:31 PM 
ToL 
Cc:l 
Subject: RE: Révisée 

(OGC) (FBI) 
FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 6 
b7C 
b 5 

Thanks-i think-actually I had a brief discussion witl llast Thursday as I was walking out and he 
raised a good point—one I hadn't thought of as usual. That is that given| | 

b5 
b6 
b7C 

Also as you note in the EC, unlike a traditional provider of electronic communication service: "However, 
the l ' 

b5 
b 2 
b7E 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VI022800 
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b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
t h a n k s a g a i n , 

—Original Message— 
From:| |(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2004 9:55 AM 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

To[ 
Subject: RE: Revisecjj 

](ITD) (FBI) 

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

From| KITD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 1:34 PM 
Tn-I ~|(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: Revised 

b7C 
b 5 

(rTD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Boy this hurts my head!!! I've made one last effort to persuade in the below inserts-then I 

b6 
b7C 

yield to the review of management. In that regard, I'm CCing I'm taking off early 
today and will be out Monday-so if we hurry you can get this out tne door without hearing 
another word from me on i t- a big incentive!!! 

Seriously though, thanks for considering my input, 

-Original Message-
From|_ (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. December 17, 2004 12:19 PM 
To, 
Subject: Révisée 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

ITD) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

iere are my thoughts on your changes: 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
NSL VIO-22801 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

NSL VIO-22803 

6/21/2007 -
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b 5 
b2 
b7E 
b 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22804 

6/21/2007 
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SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

/ 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22805 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Tuesday, December 21, 2004 9:55 AM 
|(ITD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Revisecf 

b 6 

b 7 C 

b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

I couldn't submit this without one LAST pass through you. I think this incorporates your arguments better than 
previous versions. I promise you, assuming you are okay with this, this will be the last time you will see this. 

-—Original Messaae-
From: (UD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 1:34 PM 
Tol l(OGC) (FBI) 
Cc!f 
Subject: RE: Revisecf 

ÍHD1ÍFBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Boy this hurts my head!!! I've made one last effort to persuade in the below inserts-then I'll yield to the ^ g 
review of management. In that regard, I'm CCing| | I'm taking off early today and will be out Monday-
-so if we hurry you can get this out the door without HéSnng another word from me on i t - a big incentive!!! ® 1 ^ 

.Seriously though, thanks for considering my input, 

Original Message-
From? 
S e p t : Fr iday. Qp rpm 

To 

OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: Révisée 

E 3er 17, 2004 12:19 PM 
(ITD) (FBI) 

h 6 
b7C 
b5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

here are my thoughts on your changes: 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

6/21/2007 -
NSL V10-228UÒ 
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 

6/21/2007 -
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NSL VIO-22808 
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b 5 
b 2 
b7E 
h 6 
b7C 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22809 
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OGC) (INT) 

](OGC) (FBI) From: 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 1:47 PM 

ITD) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE: Révisée 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

am too tired to deal with this! What I will say is that I will put in smoewhere, not sure where 

As to the argument that vou find more persuasive!" 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 

Now, if you are reading this today, Friday, GO HOME!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!1 

Original Message-
JITD) (FBI) " From 

Sent: Friday. December 17. 2Q04 1:34 PM 
To 
Cc 
Subject: RE: Révisée 

(OGG) (FBI) 
TTrfP) (FBI) 

b 6 

b7C 
b 5 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Boy this hurts my head!!! I've made one last effort to persuade in the below inserts-then I'll yield to the 
review of management. In that regard, I'm CCing| | I'm taking off early today and will be out Monday-
-so if we hurry you can get this out the door without hearing another word from me on it- a big incentive!!! 

Seriously though, thanks for considering my input, 
b7C 

Original Message 
From! |(OGC) (FBI) b 6 
Sent: Friday, December 17, 2004 12:19 PM b 7 C 
Toi L(ITD)(FBI) B 5 

Subject: Revised^ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22810 

6/21/2007 -
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here are my thoughts on your changes: 

b 6 
b 7 C 
b 5 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO 22811 
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b 5 
h 2 
b7E 

NSL M I U - M U 
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b 5 
b 6 
.b7C 
h 2 
toi E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22813 



c (OGC) (INT) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

JOGC) (FBI) 

FC 
RE: 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b 7 C 
b4 
b7D 

their argument is a little different. 

Original ^latrina. 
From: 
Sent: 
To 
Cc: 
Subject: 
Importance: Higl 

; b 
ibject: hWI 
iportance: HigiT 

I nRsdav. l-ehiuarv 20. 2007 11:14 AM « 
b6 
b7C 

IpGC) (FBI) 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b7D 

b6 
b7C 
b5 
b4 
b7D 

Let me go back over some of my emails to see if I can find anything that will help your write-up. 

(OGC) (FBI) 

As I mentioned in my voicemail messagef 

b5 
b 6 
b7C 

b7D 

Please advise if I've articulated 

Thanks 

position correctly 

Original Mpssanp-
From: (OGC) (FBI) 

b7D 
b6 

NS^Y^O-22814 



Sent: 
To: 
Subject: RE: 

2006 1:49 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

—OriginaLMfissafla 
From: 1 
Sent: Wednesday. Novi 

To: [ 

b5 

Subject: RE| | 

(OGC) (FBI) 
=mber 08, 2006 1:32 PM 
(OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b6 
b7C 
b4 
b7D 

b5 

This statute seems like it's all over the map. 

—Original Message-
From: 
Sent 
To:| 

l(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday. November 08. 2006 12:49 PM 

Cc:[ 

Subject: 
(OGC) (FBI) 

l (FBI l£ 
JULIE F./oen rFBniZ 

JOGC) (FBI)|_ 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

JoGC) (FBI); 

IpGC) (FBI); CAPRONI, VALERIE E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, 
GQIEEU 

(OGC) (FBI); 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

b5 
b4 
b7D 

So, despite 

—Original Message 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

> B I ) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday. November 08. 2006 12:38 PM 
t)GC) (FBI); rAPRDNT VAI FRTF E. (OGC) (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); 

nl 

RE: 

OGO (FBI) 
[OGC) (FBI) 

|[OGC) (FBI) 

](OGC) (FBÌL 
JOGC) (FBI)[ ]DGC) (FBI); 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

NSL VIO-22815 

b6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 



b5 

b 6 
b7C 
b2 
b7E 
b4 
b7D 

—Original Mess^aa 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

] (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc: 

Subject: 

Wednesday, November 08, 2006 12:12 PM 
CAPRONI. VALERIE E. (OGO (FBI); THOMAS, JULIE F. (OGC) (FBI); MOTTA, 
(FBHJ IfOGG (FBI) , 

rnrcn (FBI);| |(OGC) (FBI); 
ZEEI £ (OGC) (FBI) 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

talked to thef "llawver about various issues with his company and ECPA. 

] O G C ) 

b5 
]b4 
b7D 

A few issues — 

b5 
b4 
b7D 

But for the immediate time, he'd like to meet with the FBI for a few hours to discuss these matters. 
We proposed either Thursday, November 16 or Friday, November 17, at 10 am (Place TBD). 

3 NSL VIO-22816 



Can I find out who is interested in attending and when you are available? 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

b 6 
b 7 C 

4 NSL VIO-22817 
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(OGC) (INT) 

From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2005 3:35 PM 

OGC) (FBI) To: 
Subject: RE Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

thanks for the info. 

to 6 
b7C 
to A 
b7D 

b5 

Original Messaqe-
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Wednesday, August 10, 2005 5:06 PM 

irOGQ fFBI):l" 

(OGC) (FBI)£ 

I (OGC) (FBI) 
If OGC) (FBI); KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI);| 
Subject: RE| [Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

]£OGC) (FBI);_ 
3 0 G C ) (FBI) 

JOGC) 

b 6 

b7C 
to 2 
b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT 
PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Assistant uenerai Counsel 

Tel: 
Fax 
pager 

to 6 
tolC 
to 2 

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL 

On" ' " 3 ' Marrano. 
From: (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 08, 2005 5:01 PM 
To:| If OGC) (FBI) 
Ccq [fFBI);l 
KEllEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); 
Subject: RE 

LOGO ( F B Q C 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

NSL VIO-22818 

"Inrzrt /•CDT 

b6 
b7C 
to 2 
toi E 
toA 
tolD 

6/21/2007 -
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UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

As many of you know 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b l 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI 
WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

b6 
b7C 
b 2 

—Original Messaqe-
From: [OGC) (FBI) b 6 

NSL V I 0 S & 9 

6/21/2007 -
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Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:23 AM 
To; FBI ALL CDCs 
Cc: 

VoGtt fFBI^i 
](OGC) (FBI), 

3 ( N A N ÎFRTV K-FI 
(OGC) (FBI); 

(FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: FW| 

,LEY, PATRICK, 
(OGC) (FBI); 

w rnr:n ÌFRTV 
• 

OGC) 

Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Can I get feedback from anyone in which there is a problem similar to what is set forth 
hftlnw WP arp havinn a nrnhlpm with! I in twn msnpnts \ 

We are going to meet with them but wanted to knovJ" [ ] l f anyone knows of any, please 
respond back. There's no need to respond if you are unaware of any similar issues. 

thanks. 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b 6 

b7C 

Hrininal Mpccanp 
From:| [FBI) 
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 8:15 AM 
To: KELLEY. PATRICK W. rOGC^ (FBI)C 

iQGO (FBIlf 
LEBIlJ-Cc: 

(FBÌH 
Subject: RE: 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

(OGC) (FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

.b7E 
(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) 

b7D 

JOGC) (FBI) 
](OGC) (FBI); 

FYl-there is apparently one other issue involvingl" 

rpnarriinn that ¡SSI IP VPTI 

were not copied originally: 

II don't know it anything has been resolved" 

Here is the "cut and paste" from that e-mail for those who 

6/21/2007 -

ADCf 
Division b7C 

b 2 

b7E NSL VIO-22820 
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—Original Message— 
From: KELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. June 30. 2005 6:17 PM 
To:Ç 
(FBI1 
Ce 

Ì0GQ 
JFBI); 

(OGC) (FBI) 
ÍFBI) 

OGC) 

(FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI); Caproni, Valerie E. (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Electronic Records Production 

UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

Before we set this up, I'd like to know is this a only issue. 
Please check with OTD. I'm sure the GC will consider meeting with their GC but she 
will need some background along this line. 

Original Message 
Fromq 
Se 
To 
Cc 

(OGC) (FBI) 

b 6 

b 7 C 
b 2 

b7D 
b 4 

b7D 

nt: Wednesday. June 29. 2005 6:47 PM 
LOGC) (FBI)F 

c 
Subject m 

OGC) (FBI): K 
(FBÏ)Î_ 
ELLEY, PATRICK W. (OGC) (FBI) 
Electronic Records Production 

](FBl); 
VOGO (FBI 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

b 5 
b 6 

b7C 
b 4 
.b7D 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 

We have had 
have those POCs. 

PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE 
OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC APPROVAL 

b 4 

b7D 
b 5 

b 2 

b l 

Associate General Counsel - Unit Chief 

Original Messaoe-
From| ]OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 2:00 PM 
To:[ 
(FBI) 

](OGC) (FBI); 

NSL VIO-22821 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b 6 

b7C 

(OGC) 

6/21/2007 -
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Ce 

Subject: RE 

N |(FBI) 
1ÖGC) (FBI) 

FBI); 

Electronic Records Production 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

anyone ever deal withT 

thanks. • 
Original Message 

Fronen 
SentiM T o ( 

pnnpsnav. mnp yn. 

(OGC) (FBP;I 
Cc{ 

(FBI) 
5 1:07 PM 
Û G Q I E B I ) ; 

Subject 
J F B I T 

OGC) (FBI) 

Electronic Records Production 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
b l 

b 5 

b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 
b 4 

b7D 
SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 
NON-RECORD 

has a major issue that has reguested 
that I contact HQ about] |;nows some of the background. 
so I am copying her as the NSLB Point of Contact. | "| 
I ^ bo I have copieq 

i-inaiiy| Isaia inat mere is somebody irf 
Jnit who is a point OT contact regardingfi js i - , regarding^ 

I am copying] |as well because even though 
withl 

sues, so 
deals 

b 5 

b4 
b7D 
b 2 

b7E 
b6 
b7C 

6/21/2007 -
NSL VIO-22822 
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b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 2 

b7E 

We would appreciate any assistance that HQ can render. 
Thanks! 

ADC. 
I IQivisinn 

b 5 

b 4 

b7D 
b 6 

b7C 
b 2 

b7E 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

UNCLASSIFIED 

NSL VIO-22823 

6/21/2007 


